Message

From: E PD '[/O EXCHANGELABS/OU EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

Sent: 21[02/2020 18:48:17 L

To: PD{/o Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn Recipients/cn= 1126dc6c377142e28da85af10c0a905b' PD

cC: i PD o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group _ .
'(FVDIBOHFZ?'S'P[TL" }/cn=Recipients/cn=224f2a3e8f1le414ba918f6450c3ch5aci PD i

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group _
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a07f151da5814a399c5d2b397fal18f68i
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cb41e14f2b234dbeb666d05ef2623bcl-JHarries]; Van Tam, Jonathan
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou= Exchange Administrative Group

PD

i Harries, Jenny

i PD @dhsc gov. uk],. PD /o= ExchangeLabs/ou Exchange Admlnlstratlve Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= 15fb014e89294ab5b3c88e5918782c8e« PD i
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= 731ae41932914a2b90daa92ec8cc56dd' PD

Subject: RE: Emergency Coronavirus Bill - SoS Submission and Policy Guidance

I think this an issue which we need to consider at one of the weekly bill meetings. We don’t want to forget about it but
not one we necessarily need to raise in the SoS note now.

It is about the capacity to sign off abortions if there are insufficient medics around. Legal abortions have reasonably tight
time frames and people sometimes present quite late. If there is insufficient capacity to sign off then women could end
up continuing pregnancies they do not wish to have and/or attempting illegal abortions with significant impact on their
own and others health and mental health.

It could also be an issue for organ donation where medical signatures are required.

We are not suggesting changing the abortion laws rather that we should seriously consider what capacity there is to
deliver the current service which is underpinned by legislation.

Best wishes
PD
& . PD |
LHeadofOfflce to the Chief Medical Officer
Department 39 Victoria St, London, SW1H OEU
of Health & | ... PD.___ i @dhsc.gov.uk
Social Care Irrelevant &  {jrejevant & Sensitive

L @CMO England '

DH recipients please note: this email will not be saved by CMO Private Office. If you need this for audit purposes, please
keep a copy for your records.
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From; PD i@dhsc.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 February 2020 17:09

To: PD Ddhsc.gov.uk>

Cc:: PD @dhsc.gov.uk>! PD @dhsc.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Emergency Coronavirus Bill - SoS Submission and Policy Guidance
Importance: High

I think this might prove to be a sticking point:

1. Legal decisions requiring medical confirmation: in the same way that detention under the Mental Health Act
requires medical input and this is proposed to be relaxed, what about other similar areas eg abortion?

My experience of taking an emergency Bill through Parliament was a one pager that banned human cloning. OPC had
guaranteed it was unamendable. We spent the entire day debating amendments tabled by the pro life lobby. Abortion
is, as you know, a toxic subject. If we suspend the two signature rule for mental health detention, those decisions can be
reviewed once the crisis subsides. If we ‘decriminalise’ abortion for the duration of the COVID crisis, then people will ask
us how we can ‘recriminalise’ it later. This is the sort of issue that could sink the Bill.

If you do wish to pursue this, it might be best for CMO to speak to SofS about it? | think it needs a discussion, rather than

a note.

Social Care

Department 5th Floor, 39 Victoria Street, London, SW1H OEU
Of Health & Email: Please use both N-CoV.RWCS@dhsc.gov.uk and; FD

Covid-19 Incident Team

Department of Health and Social Care

1&S

BB Personal Data i

DHSC website

Follow us on Twitter @DHSCgovuk

90
‘!’) Do something amazing
Give blood

From:i PD @dhsc.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 February 2020 10:29 I .
Toi PD @dhsc.gov.uk>;] PD @dhsc.govuk>i  PD
PD ’@dhsc.gov.uk>;§ PD @dhsc.gov.uk>;i PO
« ____________ Eﬁ_mm_@dhsc.gov.uk>;§ PD Ddhsc.gov.uk>;i PD ?d)dhsc.gov.uk>;§ PD
i PD i@ dhsc.gov.uk>;: PD @dhsc.gov.uk>

Cc: PD 5‘@dhsc.gov.uk>;§ PD @dhsc.gov.uk>; Lopez, Rosie

i PD Ddhsc.gov.uk>

Limimimemimmm i

Subject: FW: Emergency Coronavirus Bill - SoS Submission and Policy Guidance
Importance: High
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Dear Colleagues —

We have just received feedback from the CMO’s office, could you all kindly review the feedback below for your relevant
section. | have attached the draft submission to this email.

Please could you revert by 2pm with feedback.

My thanks,

. _PD_
Froms PD 550dhsc.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 February 2020 10:02
To: PD Ddhsc.gov.uk>;i PD @dhsc.gov.uk>
Cc: PD ‘@dhsc.gov.uk>; PD Ddhsc.gov.uk>; Whitty, Chris
<Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk>;§ PD @dhsc.gov.uk>; Van Tam, Jonathan

<Jonathan.VanTam@dhsc.gov.uk>; Harries, Jenny <Jenny.Harries@dhsc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Emergency Coronavirus Bill - SoS Submission and Policy Guidance

Thank you?

_____________ Feedback from CMO’s office:

1. Professional registration: It is missing is registration of doctors (registration of many other medical practitioner
are covered). This means registration with a licence to practice. Most retired doctors will have allowed that to
lapse

This would be principally aimed at those whose registration has lapsed eg due to retirement, maternity break
etc. It would be worth checking whether any proposed bill would also cover more rapid registration of
newcomers to the GMC list eg a more rapid version of the existing DHSC work on recruiting overseas staff

2. Legal decisions requiring medical confirmation: in the same way that detention under the Mental Health Act
requires medical input and this is proposed to be relaxed, what about other similar areas eg abortion?

3. Extending prescribing practice: the proposed legislation appears to only apply to pharmacists. What about
nurse practitioners who currently prescribe but only specific drug groups — or nurse who are currently not
eligible to prescribe at all. This doesn’t look properly covered to me. Same applies to dentists — who could be
drafted in for wider support to an overburdened health system

4. Compulsory vaccination: As described this appears to only cover ‘system’ service employees. Should it extend to
private provision of care in domestic homes because this part of the sector remains part of the cascade down
and out of hospitals of patients needing care but less likely to die

5. Death certification: Just checking this covers cremation forms as well?

6. Health and Social care volunteers —right to retain employment for 4 week period: If we are potentially looking
at 6, 8 and 12 week school enclosure, surely 4 weeks of employment right of retention will be insufficient.

7. €QC - relaxation of rules: this appears under adult social care but actually the same issues on performance and
governance in the health sector relate to acute hospitals, community trusts, dentists etc
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From: PD i@dhsc.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 February 2020 17:31

To:: PD i@dhsc.gov.uk> .

Cc:i PD @dhsc.gov.uk>;! PD @dhsc.gov.uk>;i | PD |
< PD @ dhsc.gov.uk>; Whitty, Chris <Chris.Whittv@dhsc.gov.uk>;§ =10 N '
4 PD Ddhsc.gov.uk>; Van Tam, Jonathan <Jonathan.VanTam@dhsc.gov.uk>; Harries, Jenny

<IJennv.Harries@dhsc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Emergency Coronavirus Bill - SoS Submission and Policy Guidance

We will aim for 3pm tomorrow.

But aware that could still work to come to you first thing Monday morning.

Chris-é PD ENiII bring a printed copy tomorrow for your comment.

[ IR

i PD |
P PD | Private Secretary to the Chief Scientific Adviser & Chief Medical Officer | Department of Health and
Social Care |i PD @dhsc.gov.uk i 1&S |M:{ Personal Data |

DHSC recipients please note: this email will not be saved by CSA Private Office. If you nead This for audit purposes, please keep a copy for your
records.

From:i PD

Sent: 20 February 2020 17:25

To:i PD Ddhsc.gov.uk>

Cc:! PD i’d)dhsc.gov.uk>;§ PD @ dhsc.gov.uk>

Suﬁject: Emergency Coronavirus Bill - S0S Submission and Policy Guidance

As agreed and already discussed, please find attached the draft submission for the SoS which details
the approved DHSC clauses for the Emergency Coronavirus Bill and the suggested additional
measures proposed by different DHSC policy teams.

As we are working to tight deadlines, we would kindly ask for comments to be submitted by 3pm
tomorrow.

Best wishes,

& PD

Depar'tment Reasonable Worst Case Scenario Planning Team— Corona Virus
of Health & UK Health Security
Social Care Emergency and Health Protection Directorate

Global Health Group
Department of Health and Social Care, 39 Victoria Street, SW1H OEU

Ed PD @dhsc.gov.uk M personal Data |
Foliow us on Twitter @DHgovuk ¢ !
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This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Department of Health and
Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy
on the use of electronic communications.

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Department of Health and
Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy
on the use of electronic communications.

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted. if you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Department of Health and
Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy
on the use of electronic communications.

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Department of Health and
Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy
on the use of electronic communications.

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Department of Health and
Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy
on the use of electronic communications.
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